MERKOURIOU, Elane
From: KENNY, Troy

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2010 3:20 PM
To: JOLLY, Andrew; BAUER, Maree
Cc: WAGNER, Al: RICHARDS, Brad; ATKINS, Graham; ROBINSON, Craig

Subject: RE: RTI - Amount of funding paid to Construction Managers

Andrew
Summary to date as below to 12/7/10 :

Thiess - $3,075,424.67
Leighton - $3,576,126.19
John Holland - $3,381,235.88
Baulderstone - $3,384,472.46
Watpac - $1,877,327.18
Hansen Yuncken - $3,588,237.22
Abigroup - $2,358,062.01

- Laing O'Rourke - $3,255,664.32

Regards @
Troy Kenny | Contracts Manager 6

Department of Education, Training and the Arts | iti
M 0428 686 458 | mailto:troy.kenny@deta.qld.gov.a

http://deta.gld.gov.au

Our Vision | a clever, skilled and creative Queen
Please consider the environment before printing th ail

Q)

S.73(2) %

RTI Application - 340/5/1973 - Document 1 of 2



Hi Andrew,

As requested by Julian, | can confirm that in relation to administration funding for the BER

program, DET has received to date:

2008/09 - $1,893, 000

2009/10 - $17,998,453 (year to date amount, however no further admin expected this year)

Time taken to compile information - approx 15 minutes
Regards,

Steve
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